



Kristy LeBlanc – President    Jeanne Liedel – Vic President    Kim Meloche – Treasurer    Joanne Buhler – Secretary    Pam Payne – Past President  
 Kristy LeBlanc – President    Jeanne Liedel – Vic President    Kim Meloche – Treasurer    Joanne Buhler – Secretary    Pam Payne – Past President

**AUXILIARY MEETING MINUTES**

**LECC CLUBHOUSE**

May 15<sup>th</sup>, 2024

Attendance

Executive- Kristy LeBlanc #452, Kim Meloche #105, Jo-Anne Halle-Buhler #525 Jeannie Liedel #457  
 Linda Georgiu (Board Liaison #329), Janet Johnson #205, Mary-Beth Mentley #421, Dani Smith #321,  
 Donna Burak #591, Sandra Grant #285, Teresa Conte #543, Mar Maxim #367, Maggie Gutierrez #597,  
 Kitty Pope #139, Shelley Cairns #599, Bill McKinnon #389

<b>CALL TO ORDER</b>	<b>Kristy Leblanc</b>	<b>TIME: 7:01</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Welcome and Introduction of new members Kristy</li> <li>○ Adoption of Agenda accepted Linda, seconded by Janet</li> </ul>		
<b>APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES</b>	<b>Secretary—Jo-Anne Buhler</b>	
<p>April minutes accepted Linda, seconded by Jeannie with correction to the time that clubhouse rental will be available at 10:00 am instead of 11:00 am</p>		
<b>PRESIDENT’S REPORT</b>	<b>Kristy LeBlanc</b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Report on events--Cinco de Mayo did very well 40 people attended, a profit of \$304 was made. Horse race winners, Natalie, Katy, Cory Auctioned the horses and made money, watched the Derby</li> <li>○ Sing up sheet for volunteers up front</li> <li>○ Box for sporting equipment was purchased \$140.00 and basketball, volley ball and badminton set. The box will be locked and combination available to everyone</li> <li>○ Volleyball post needs to be secured</li> <li>○ Corn hole boxes will be out May 24<sup>th</sup></li> <li>○ Motion to purchase 8 aprons at \$20.00 each with LECC logo for events such as pancake breakfast.</li> <li>○ Motion made by Linda, seconded by Bill, vote was unanimous</li> <li>○ Horseshoe started May 13<sup>th</sup> every Monday night</li> <li>○ BBQ bins will be ready in Club House. Will need two persons to volunteer, one to cook &amp; one to accept money. Float for BBQ will be \$100, hot dogs, hamburger, chips, water</li> <li>○ Meet and greet has been cancelled</li> </ul>		
<b>VICE PRESIDENT’S REPORT</b>	<b>Jeanne Liedel</b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Clubhouse Rentals Sunday, June 30<sup>th</sup> Jeanene Adams</li> </ul>		
<b>TREASURER’S REPORT</b>	<b>Kim Meloche</b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Report was e-mailed prior to meeting</li> <li>○ New system to be use</li> <li>○ Motion to Accept the financial report, Linda, seconded by Mary-Beth</li> </ul>		



## LECC Auxiliary

[lecc.auxiliary@gmail.com](mailto:lecc.auxiliary@gmail.com)

Kristy LeBlanc – President Jeanne Liedel – Vic President Kim Meloche – Treasurer Joanne Buhler – Secretary Pam Payne – Past President  
 Kristy LeBlanc – President Jeanne Liedel – Vic President Kim Meloche – Treasurer Joanne Buhler – Secretary Pam Payne – Past President

<b>SECRETARY'S REPORT</b>	<b>Jo-Anne Buhler</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ No report</li> </ul>	
<b>LIASON WITH THE LECC BOARD</b>	<b>Linda</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ The Green Committee may fall under LECC Board</li> </ul>	
<b>GREEN COMMITTE</b>	<b>Bill and Ed</b>
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Tree stump by playground area will be removed shortly</li> <li>○ Sand for volleyball has been ordered and will come once the ground is drier</li> <li>○ Picnic tables will be purchased by LECC Board</li> </ul>	
<b>UPCOMING EVENTS REPORT</b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ Starting June 26 to August 28, Summer Vibes every Wednesday from 4:00pm to 6:00 at Club House pavilion</li> <li>○ Yard sale Saturday, June 22, 2024 from 9:00am to 1:00pm. Advertising on Social Media and road signs</li> <li>○ June 29 Race Day –planning in progress</li> <li>○ July 6<sup>th</sup> Pasta Dinner cost \$15</li> <li>○ Ice Cream Social July 20 from 12:00 to 2:00</li> <li>○ August 10<sup>th</sup> Corn Roast &amp; Corn Hole Tournament</li> </ul>	
<b>OTHER BUSINEESS</b>	
<ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>○ LECCA By Laws to be reviewed at next meeting</li> <li>○ The idea of having a band outside for the End of Summer party was brought up to be discussed at future meeting</li> </ul>	
<b>ADJOURNMENT</b>	
<p><b>Motion:</b>          To <i>adjourn</i>          made by Donna          seconded by Maggie  <b>PASSED – Unanimous</b></p>	
<p>Next meeting to be held Wednesday June 19<sup>th</sup>, at 7:00pm</p>	
	<b>TIME: 7:45</b>